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Explanation or reason for introducti 

INITIAL HEARING 
relating to regional education associations 

Minutes: II Attachments #1-#6 

Chairman Flakoll called the committee to order at 9am with all committee members 
present. 

Gary Lee, District 22 Senator (see attachment #1) 
Senator G. Lee: This offers a change to the business structure to the REAs and allows 
them to be their own fiscal agent. Attached to my testimony is a summary provided by Jon 
Martinson with the School Board Association of what has happened over time and some of 
the dollars that have come through. REAs get their funds through a school formula, grants, 
and services they provide. The only new sections to law are on page 3 of the bill lines 1-13 
where it indicates regional education association legal status and asks that they become a 
body corporate. This will allow them to spend and receive state and federal dollars, contract 
for any lawful purpose and they could sue and be sued as a corporation. One thing it 
doesn't allow them is to tax. We would have to directly give them that authority in order for 
them to be a taxing entity. 
Senator Schaible: Right now with the current structure, member schools can join or opt 
out. Using the Rough Rider Association for example, now that Dickenson left, how will that 
affect member schools? 
Senator G. Lee: It gives them another option to manage their own fiscal affairs. The 
member schools don't change unless they want to opt out. 
Senator Schaible: Do you see this as an expansion of purchasing buildings and becoming 
another entity rather than supplementing schools like what was originally planned? 
Senator G. Lee: I would hope they wouldn't begin to buy buildings. I would expect that they 
would rent space to house their employees and services. 

(10: 15) Richard Marcella is, District 9 Senator (see attachment #2) 

(13:30) Luke Schaefer, Director of Mid-Dakota Education Cooperative (see attachment #3) 
Chairman Flakoll: Is your budget housed in Minot? 
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Schaefer: Correct, Minot Public Schools is our fiscal agent. 
Chairman Flakoll: There a bill in the House with ending fund balances. This may help 
untangle this issue. 
Schaefer: Any remaining fund balances would count toward that school district. 
Senator Schaible: Could you go more in depth on your third point about the REA providing 
opportunities for additional funding? 
Schaefer: Currently school districts often receive local funds. As operating under the same 
fiscal agent ID number, REA's are then ineligible to receive funding because that school 
district has already received funding. It limits that opportunity. 
Chairman Flakoll: Do you see any changes in the relationship if this bill is to pass? 
Schaefer: In my estimation, no. currently their board approves our bills as well as our 
governing board, but other than that there would be no change. 
Vice Chairman Rust: Would you elaborate on the part of your testimony that says, "this 
definition would assist the REA's as they work to remove the geographic location of a 
student as a factor in the equity of education"? 
Schaefer: We are very heavily funded through grants. Any time we can get access to 
additional funds, we can better provide support. As the REA's were formed, it was 
recognized that we were created to help eliminate so that location wasn't a factor in 
education and every student would get the same supports regardless of where they were. 
The more funding that we can acquire, the more that we can deliver. Many of our schools 
outside of the metropolitan areas frequently ask us to come out and provide support, so 
many of our districts will receive support from our professional development providers. The 
bigger public schools have their own sets of professional development or curriculum 
directors to assist with that. That's how we can help diminish location as an equity factor. 

(21:20) Robert Lech, Superintendent of the Jamestown School District (see attachment 
#4) 
Chairman Flakoll: Will you share your thoughts on the earlier discussion regarding owning 
buildings or property, should we worry about that? 
Lech: There will be a natural progression on the growth of the REAs before that becomes 
the question. As those entities and their responsibilities grow, there may be a potential 
need. However I don't see that as an issue right now. 

(25:18) Lyle Krueger, Executive Director of the Missouri River Educational Cooperative 
(see attachment #5 & 5b) 
Chairman Flakoll: Did your REA vote to support this? 
Krueger: Yes we did. 

(27) Broe Lietz, Business Manager for the Fargo Public School district (see attachment #6) 
Chairman Flakoll: Regarding the ending fund balance discussed earlier, your intent 
wouldn't be that if this were to happen, you could park your money with an REA is it? 
Lietz: Absolutely not. We will be fiscally responsible and accountable to our tax payers. 

(30:45) Tamera Uselman, Superintendent of Bismarck Public Schools 
: I like what the REA's do and have done particularly with children who are not in the bigger 
cities. I also like how they partner well with Bismarck Public Schools. For these reasons I 
support SB 2210. 
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Chairman Flakoll closes the hearing on SB 2210 

(32:40) Senator Schaible moves a do pass. 
Senator Marcellais seconds the motion. 

Chairman Flakoll: I would like to note how far the REA's have come in the many years we 
have worked with them. They were vital to the situation when bringing in FHl360 in the 
HESS grants. 

A vote was taken for the motion of Do Pass: Yes: 6, No: 0, Absent: 0 
Senator Marcellais will carry the bill. 

Chairman Flakoll closes the hearing. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to regional education associations; and to repeal relating to regional education 
associations. 

Attachment #1-3. 

Minutes: 

Chairman Nathe: opened the hearing on SB 2210. 

Senator Gary Lee: District 22. (1 :00-4:14) Introduced SB 2210. The only changes by 
Anita Thomas was on page 1 section 3. (See Attachment #1 ). 

Rep Meier: Do you for see that the REA's would have to hire additional staff to perform 
the duties you are asking for? 

Luke Schaefer: Director of Mid-Dakota Education Cooperative, in support of SB 2210. 
(6:19-10:00). (See Attachment #2). 

Rep Meier: You are looking at shared services compared to having their own staff? 

Luke Schaefer: In some regards, like a shared business manager where we could 
purchase time. Where we would not need a full time equivalent position. 

Chairman Nathe: Would that be the shared services between all the REA's, like one 
accountant for example? 

Luke Schaefer: Absolutely. 

Rep B. Koppelman: Under this bill with this change to body corporate, is this a 
government entity or is this a business association in its new form? 

Luke Schaefer: My understanding is that we would be a non- governmental agency. 
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Rep B. Koppelman: Are we going to reach the point where the state rather than funding 
REA's out of the funding formula with a weighting factor, maybe we should be giving that 
directly to the school districts that generate that formula weight based on their students? 
And allow them to purchase service from the REA? Do you support that if it becomes a 
non-governmental agency? 

Luke Schaefer: I can see where you would see that happening. Some districts may 
decide to go that route. I don't know it would be the best for professional development as a 
whole. What the REA's are able to provide is a concise set of direction that multiple school 
districts can engage in. In performing quality embedded professional development. The 
way we understood how this bill was written is that REA's would be a non-governmental 
agency. 

Vice Chairman Schatz: How do REA's directly help children? 

Luke Schaefer: There are a great many ways and help them succeed. Succeed 2020 is a 
grant where we are working toward successful college and career for all students. We 
have some REA's offer direct student services in terms of career guidance, working all the 
way up to offering student internships. 

Vice Chairman Schatz: Is this like a school counselor? 

Luke Schaefer: Yes in some cases, there are also career advisors in the state. 

Vice Chairman Schatz: Is all your income records subject to open records? 

Luke Schaefer: I believe that they are. 

Rep Hunskor: If you may hire a person to take care of the business for all the schools 
and that person would be housed in one of the schools? 

Luke Schaefer: I assume that one of the REA's would house the shared service 
personnel. It would be in one of the REA's and we are based in a school or a university. 

Chairman Nathe: The Hess grant was $ 25 million dollars, was that correct? How much is 
left? 

Luke Schaefer: Yes over 5 years. We are in the 3rd year so there is 2 years left. 

Rep Rohr: Are you currently able to accept private donations? 

Luke Schaefer: Yes, providing the school district with which we are engaged with as a 
fiscal agent is not receiving the same. Such as the Bremer Foundation that will only grant 
to one organization and we are engaged with them then we could not. 

Chairman Nathe: So this bill would give you the ability to accept a grant from Bremer? 

Luke Schaefer: Yes. 
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Jon Martinson: School Board Association: (16:42) We are pleased to be involved with 
REA's and the growth has been gratifying. The growth has been slow. I think the 
legislature has provided some budget support which we really appreciate. I would like to 
respond to Rep B. Koppelman's question that the money going directly to the school 
district. There was a school district that did want that to happen and it wasn't successful. 
In order to get the REA's running, we had to work hard to break down the barrier between 
school districts. There was a lot of suspicion between the school districts. If we went back 
to providing the individual school districts it would undermine the effort that we made to 
work together. I don't think that is the way to go. We are supportive of SB 2210. 

Rep B. Koppelman: My thought was once these entities stand on their own they should 
become mature enough that they wouldn't have to rely on the state seed money. It is more 
of a long term question. I could ask the question whether or not we should cease to fund 
them from the state. It is not a question of do we overnight defund them. 

Lyle Krueger: Executive Director of Missouri River Educational Cooperative. The 
question arose by Rep B. Koppelman in regards to the body corporate designation and the 
reason it was proposed it allowed us to work with the state to determine if we would 
become a municipality or a governmental agency. There is that flexibility to work with the 
state to best determine what we would be. That is the reason for the body cooperate 
designation. There is several REA's who provide the before and after school programs, 
STEM, CTE, and online IT course work. That impacts students and their achievement. 

Vice Chairman Schatz: So they are not standardized, there are eight different REA's and 
they all do a different thing? 

Lyle Krueger: Within the REA's we try to adhere to the local requests of the membership 
of the REA. Basically if districts have a concern that they want and cannot provide on their 
own they can come to us. We are not mandating anything, they come to us. 

Vice Chairman Schatz: So your answer is no, they are not standardized. 

Lyle Krueger: No they are not standardized. 

Chairman Nathe: They come to you and ask for something they need or for help and the 
needs are different. 

Lyle Krueger: Yes, we try to reach the needs of those interested districts. 

Broe Lietz: Business Manager of Fargo Public Schools: in support of SB 2210. Unable 
to attend. Written testimony. (See Attachment # 3). 

Chairman Nathe: Any other support for SB 2210? Any opposition to SB 2210? Seeing 
none. Closed the hearing on SB 2210. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to regional education associations; and to repeal relating to regional education 
associations. 

Minutes: 

Chairman Nathe: reopened the hearing on SB 2210. on page 3 lines 1-13 is the new 
language. 

Rep B. Koppelman: I f we are going to change the REA's into non-governmental entity 
does change the idea behind sending public money directly through them for a goal. Are 
they at a point where they can go out on their own and rely on school districts to contract 
with them and pool their money when it comes to professional development? In talking 
with North Dakota United as well as School Board Association, they had opposite views. 
One of the points is that this organization would still be governed by school board and is 
still partly a governmental organization. But when I pointed out school board association 
is governed by members and that is clearly not a governmental entity. What do we do? I 
don't know if I am in favor of this bill unless we finish framing what is an REA. Their initial 
charge was to handle professional development as well as the sharing of resources such 
as technology. Now most of their funds are done through grants and they are directed the 
way the grant is earmarked. So it may not be under the focus of the original REA's when 
we had to seed the money to them and we almost had to force the schools to participate. 
Now that they are participating I don't know if it is necessary to continue to treat it that way. 

Chairman Nathe: The bill gives them the chance to form a corporation and they can end 
up doing some cost sharing. They can manage their own books. The Hess fund will come 
to an end. Hess is talking about doing that again, this bill helps them get to that point. If 
we don't have this bill they might not want to continue, that is my opinion. The REA's 
operate separately but they work with the districts with what they need. I was invited out to 
see some schools by REA's to see how the REA's work with schools. They are doing a 
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wonderful job. I think this bill is needed for the future of REA's and they do a wonderful job. 
Any way we can support the REA's, and this bill does it, I am all for it. 

Rep Looysen: Yes, when you asked the question will this give them and opportunity to 
hire a business manager and buy time and share them out. Rep B. Koppelman you have 
some good ideas and they should be sought out in a new bill maybe next session and have 
a full hearing on it and give everyone the ability to testify on it. I move a do pass on SB 
2210. 

Rep D. Johnson: Seconded. 

Vice Chairman Schatz: I will resist the motion. I feel this goes in a whole new direction. 
Corporation, I do not think that is a good idea. The original intent of these REA's when they 
were small was a good idea, but when you get a big organization like this. Hess will find a 
way to give education $20 million dollars without creating corporate REA's. I don't see 
where they are really helping kids. I see where they are helping the school boards and the 
administrations. Professional development doesn't necessarily help the teachers. I know 
that for a fact. There is a lot of duplication in this and it is getting way to big and I am not in 
favor of it. 

Rep Rohr: You took a tour, and the committee has not heard a list of what are the REA's 
accomplishments? 

Chairman Nathe: I would refer you to Senator Kyle Davison to give you more detail. 
From my one day trip talking to administration and staff, they liked the training they have 
had and programs made possible by the REA's. I saw a program in Hazen that was making 
concrete and making projects and that was as a result of the REA program. The teachers 
and students were excited about this. Senator Davison could give you a better list than I 
could. I became a believer when seeing it in action. It is a huge asset to the smaller 
schools and they are all individual entity. There are some better REA's than others. 

Rep Rohr: Not everyone participates, so we are creating a different standard for some 
schools and not others and should we include an audit than in this bill than to determine 
what they actually accomplish and how it impacts the teachers and students on a positive 
basis? 

Chairman Nathe: I don't know if we need that. I asked the question about being equal 
and the reason they are not all equal is that some superintendents don't want to be 
included. Some schools just go through the motions by bringing in a sheet of paper have 
the staff read it for the next hour , then they check the box off and they did their PD. REA's 
have higher quality programs. They have trainers with a customized training for that school 
and are able to give better professional development programs. 

Rep Rohr: If it is so good why aren't we making sure all districts are involved in this then? 

Chairman Nathe: You can't force them to do it. 
Rep 8. Koppelman: From another bigger school district West Fargo, they used to do 
more of what you are saying and they didn't like it as well. They have worked outside of the 
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REA's and with them as well for professional development where they are bringing in their 
own trainers. So they are doing some of that as well. 

Chairman Nathe: They have the resources to do that where small schools don't. 

Rep B. Koppelman: That is very true. What Rep Looysen said before he made the 
motion. I don't think what I am asking for is a bill in of itself. All I am suggesting is if this 
goes forward that I suggest we change the funding formula of the bill and redirect those PD 
dollars through the REA to go through the school districts as opposed to a direct payment 
to a private company. That is all I was suggesting. It is two pieces of the bill we already 
have. The piece concerns me a little bit with how the dollars are used is to say the dollars 
we send directly to REA's cannot be used for administration. We should earmark the 
money to get a professional developer or renting the room. This isn't for hiring the business 
manager who lives in Bismarck and you have to pay part of his fee. 

Rep D. Johnson: I look at the REA in our area and we have a college and Class A 
schools, Class B schools large and small, and I would like to see the money go back to the 
REA where they can coordinate the money to help develop PD and other things they do 
with outreach education between schools. I think the way we started up is working and we 
have seen the success of it. There are only a handful of schools that are not involved in 
an REA. 

Rep. Olson: If we do give REA's the right to incorporate and we continue sending them 
state money will we be able to look at their books, will they be subject to open records? 

Chairman Nathe: I think it was said the records will be open. 

Vice Chairman Schatz: I called Legislative Council to ask Anita, to find who they are 
accountable to, are they under administrative rules and who audits them. They are only 
accountable to themselves, they are not under administrative rules and they are not 
audited. We give them money and we make rules for all these organizations that are units 
of government that we give money too. But the REA's don't have any. I think they can do 
everything they want without this bill. We talk about giving them $20 million dollars from 
Hess, we don't know if they will give them anything. I don't care to see them out there 
soliciting from industry, that is not their business. Their business is taking care of kids. 
There are a lot of things I don't think this bill is very pertinent to. 

Rep Meier: I will resist the motion as well. I remember when JPA's became REA's and 
the state used to fund them very small. I know they serve a great purpose. They are a 
great tool for smaller schools especially but my concern is the way this bill reads is along 
with the state giving them a very good lump sum to REA's now we are creating another 
entity, a bigger entity for them to do with private dollars whatever they wish. 

A Roll Call Vote was taken. Yes: 7 No: 6 Absent: 0. Motion carried. 
Rep Looysen: will carry the bill. 
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Testimony to the 

SENATE EDUCATION COMMITIEE 

January 20th, 2015 
Senator Gary Lee 

District 22 

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, for the record I'm Senator Gary 

Lee District 22 in Cass County. I'm here as a sponsor of Senate Bill 2210. 

In 2005 as a member of the Senate Education committee, I supported the 

investment in Regional Education Associations {REA) to establish a systematic 

service delivery model of education services to support local school districts 

throughout North Dakota. Over the last 10 years we've seen these services 

quickly expand to include state-wide collaboration for professional development, 

after-school programs, on-line dual credit classes, and healthy schools programs 

to name just a few. 

With this growth come challenges, Senate Bill 2210 addresses one of these 

challenges. In 2005 and currently REAs use a school district as their fiscal agent 

which includes the use of both the schools tax exempt number and bank 

accounts. Early on this worked well, but now some REAs have up to 20 different 

grant funds, bill for services such as their after-school programs, and have 

between 10-50 full and/or part-time employees. 

I believe it's time through Senate Bill 2210 to allow these REAs as needed to 

establish their own entity which would include their own tax ID number. 

I ask for your support for Senate Bill 2210. 

Senator Gary Lee 

District 22 

'} � 



Executive Summary: History of 

JPAs, REAs, and Succeed 2020 

Through REA programming North Dakota students 

are better prepared for college and careers in our 

workforce. 

Regional education associations (REA) unite school districts to 
improve their educational programs and services through cooperation 

and pooling of resources, working in collaboration with Job Service, 
Commerce, local businesses, state and local agencies, among other 
organizations. Currently the Hess Corporation and the state of North 

Dakota act as supporting partners. As of March 2013, there are eight 

REAs serving 96 percent of a l l  public schools d istricts and 99.5 

percent of all students in the state. 

REAs support initiatives, programs, and activities that serve students 

and education professionals with fiscal support from local funding, 
memberships of school districts within the designated regions, state 

funding, and, at t imes, grants. Oversight of each REA is a governing 

board comprised of member district representation, as wel l  as an 
annual report of student and professional activities and/or services to 
the superintendent of public instruction. 

State funding to REAs increased over the years to reflect not only an 
increasing number of students in the state, but also the growing role, 

influence, and expectations that school districts have of REAs. The 

2011 Legislative Assembly stream lined a long list of administrative 
functions and student services that REAs were required to share with 

other REAs to specifically focus on (1) professional development, (2) 
technology and technology support, (3) school improvement, (4) 
student achievement data collection and analysis, and (5) curriculum 
enrichment. 

ndsucceed2020.org 

SUCCEED 
2020...-

R EA S  H AVE GROWN OVE R  

TIME : 

REAs have received state funding 

through several legislative 

sessions. Major legislative actions 

i nclude: 

Funding of  JPAs was Initiated by the 2003-05 

North Dakota legislature. 

The 2005-07 North Dakota legislature 

reconfigured JPAs to REAs. The REAs 

received $759,886 In state funding during 

2005 and 2006. 

In 2009 HB 1400 provided to each of eight 

REAs $25,000 and $2.6 million distributed 

through the education formula. 

• The 2011 teglslattve session provided partial 

funding in each REA for a 12 month 

coordinator (currently called director) position. 

H istory of Legislative Funding for 

Regional Education Associations 

2003-05 Appropriation. . ... . . . . $250,000 total 

2005-07 Appropriation . . . . . . . . $2 million total 
2005-07 Appropriation . . . . . . . $2 mlllion total 

2007-09 Appropriation ..... ... $3 million total 

2009-11 Appropriation . . . . . . $2.8 million total 

2011-13 Appropriation. . . . . . $3.8 million total 

2013-15 Appropriation ...... $4.3 million total 



Senator Richard Marcellais 
District 9 
RR 1, Box 267A 
Belcourt, ND 58316-9787 
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NORTH DAKOTA SENA TE 
ST ATE CAPITOL 

600 EAST BOULEVARD 
BISMARCK, ND 58505-0360 

Testimony for SB 2210 

COMMITTEES: 
Education 

Government and Veterans Affairs 

Relating to Regional Education Associations 

Chairman Flakoll, members of the Senate Education Committee, for the 
record my name is Richard Marcellais, Senator from District 9, Rolette 
County. 

Regional Education Association is a group of school districts seeking to 
improve their educational programs and services through cooperation 
and pooling of resources. 

There are eight Regional Education Association (see attached) in North 
Dakota, and 93% of all the public school districts in the state are 
members of an Regional Education Association. Over 98% of all public 
school students in the state are served by an Regional Education 
Association. Each Regional Education Association offers unique 
programs and services based on the needs of the region. Beginning in 
2011, all the Regional Education Associations began working toward 
offering a common core of high quality programs and services in the 
areas of professional development, technology support, data systems 
support, school improvement support and curriculum enrichment. 

The primary members are the Regional Education Regional Directors 
(see attached) Other members include Regional Education Association 
lead administrators and representative from other organmtions that 
help to advance North Dakota Regional Education Associations mission. 
North Dakota Regional Education Association promotes collaboration 
among the eight Regional Education Association in order to produce 
higher degree of statewide resource efficiency and program and service 
effectiveness than might otherwise be achieved by individual Regional 
Education Associations operating independently. 

That concludes my testimony in support of SB 2210. I will try an answer 
any questions. Thank You 



• 

Regional Education Associations (2010-2011) 
1012212010 

c=J Northeast Ed Servtcea Cooperative (NESC) 

C=:J Roughrlder Ed Services Program (RESP) 

C=:J Mid-Dakota Ed Cooperative (MDEC) 

I l Missouri River Ed Cooperative (MREC) 

•.1Glrllh\REA201022.micd 

The State of North Dakota 
C=:J South East Ed Cooperative (SEEC) 

C--, Red River Valley Ed Cooperative (RRVEC) Department of Public Instruction 

C--, North Central Ed Cooperative (NCEC) Dr. Wayne G. Sanstead, Superintendent 

r----i Office of School District Finance and Organization 
L__J Great Northwest Ed Cooperative (GNWEC) 600 East Boulevard Avenue, Dept 201 

Note: District dissolution not yet C01T'4>lele Bismarck, NO 58505-0440 
(Nash School District was dissolved, but stil appears on the map). 
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Updated April 2014 

North Dakota Regional Education Association (NDREA) 
Contact Information 

Great North West Education Cooperative (GNWEC) 
Director 
David Richter 

GNWEC 

Williston State College 

1410 University Ave. 

Williston, ND 58801 
W: 701-828-3335 
C: 701-770-8160 

david.w.richter@sendit.nodak.edu 

Lead Administrator 
Steve Holen, Superintendent 

Watford City School District 

100 3nt St. NE 

Watford Oty, ND 

W: 701-444-3626 

sholen@watford-city. k12. nd. us 

Mid Dakota Education Cooperative (MDEC) 
Director 
Luke Schaefer 

215 2nd St. S.E. 

Minot, ND 58701 

W: 701-857-4448 

luke.schaefer@ndmdec.com 

Lead Administrator 
Oartce Ranum, Superintendent 

United School District 

PO Box117 

Des Lacs, ND 58733-0117 

W: 701-725-4334 

clarke.ranum@sendjt.nodak.edu 

Missouri River Education Cooperative (MREC) 
Director 
Tom Conlon 

MREC 

3001 Memorial Highway - Suite B 

Mandan, NO 58554 

W: 701-751-4041 
C: 701-527-3293 

tom.conlon@mrecnd.org 

Lead Administrator 

Brandt Dick. Superintendent 

Hazelton-Moffit-Bradock · 

School District 

PO Box209 

Hazelton, ND 58544 

W: 701-782-6231 

brandt.j.dick@sendit.nodak.edu 
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Gov Brd Chairperson 
Paul Weyrauch 

11382 62nd Street NW 

Ray, ND 58849 

W: 701-572-6381 

pweyrauch@wgaffaney.com 

Gov Brd Chairperson 
Ryan Davy 

119 5th Ave. S.E. 

Des Lacs, ND 58733 

W: 701-725-4334 

davv@srt.com 

Gov Brd Chairperson 
Evelyn Alt 
7045 73rd Ave SW 

New Leipzig. ND 58562 

W: 701-584-3140 

hill@westriv.com 



North Central Education Cooperative (NCEC) 
Director Lead Administrator 
Cynthia Jelleberg 

Dakota College at Bottineau 

105 Simrall Blvd, TH 203 

Bottineau, ND 58318-1198 

W: 701-228-5466 
C: 701-228-8163 

cynthia.jelleberg@sendit.nodak.edu 

Jason Kersten, Superintendent 

Bottineau School District 
301 Brander Street 

Bottineau, ND 58318 

W: (701) 228-2266 

Jason.Kersten@sendit.nodak.edu 

Northeast Education Services Cooperative (NESC) 
Director 
Jennifer Carlson 

NESC 

205 16th Street NW 

Devils lake, ND 58301 

W: 701-662-7650 ext 338 
C: 701-739-9887 

Lead Administrator 
Janet Edlund, Superintendent 

Dakota Prairie School District 

PO Box37 

Petersburg, ND 58272 

W: 701-345-8233 

jennifer.carlson.l@sendit.nodak.edu janet.edlund@sendit.nodak.edu 

Roughrider Education Services Program (RESP) 
Director 
Riley Mattson 

RESP 

PO Box 1057 

1173 3'd Ave. West, Suite 6 

Dickinson, ND 58601 
W: 701-483-0999 
C: 701-260-9700 

riley.mattson@sendit.nodak.edu 

Lead Administrator 
Gary Witz, Superintendent 

Killdeer Public Schools 

101 High St NW 

Killdeer, ND 58640 

W: {701} 764-5877 

gary.wilz@sendit.nodak.edu 
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Gov Brd Chairperson 
Brian Palmer, Superintendent 

Mt. Pleasant School District 

2015th St NE 

Rolla ND 58367-7178 

W: 701-477-3151 

brian.l.palmer@sendit.nodak.edu 

Gov Brd Chairperson 
Dave Ambers 

Box354 

Minnewaukan, ND 58351 

Rolla ND 58367-7178 

W: 701-473-5724 

Gov Brd Chairperson 
William D. Gion 

6360 99th Ave SW 

Regent, ND 58650 

H: 701-563-4416 

bsafewc@ndsupernet.com 
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Red River Valley Education Cooperative (RRVEC) 
Director Lead Administrator 
Nancy Burke, Ed.D. 

RRVEC 

Box6000 

2400 47"' Ave. South 

Grand Forks, ND 58206-6000 
W: 701-746-2205 ext 164 
C: 701-351-1054 

nancy.burke@gfschools.org 

Roger Abbe, superintendent 

Larimore School District 

PO Box769 

Larimore, ND 5851 

W: 701-343-2366 

roger.abbe@sendit.nodak.edu 

South East Education Cooperative (SEEC) 
Director Lead Administrator 
Kyle Davison ADen Burgard, superintendent 
1305 9"' Ave. South Northern Cass School District 
Fargo, ND 58103 16021 lBth St. SE 

Hunter, ND 58048 

W: 701-446-3170 W: (701) 874-2322 
C: 701-261-8703 

davisok@ndseec.com allen.burgad@sendit.nodak.edu 
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Gov Brd Chairperson 
Kathy Ellingson 

758 144"' Ave SE 

Galesburg, NO 58035 

W: 701-43(}.2308 

kellings@polarcomm.com 

Gov Brd Chairperson 
Tim Herman 

4631 97"' Ave SE 

Ypsilanti, ND 58497 

W: 701-32(}.0535 

herman@daktelwb.com 



Testimony for Public Hearing 

Senate Education Committee 

January 20, 2015 

Lucas G. Schaefer 

500 University Ave W 

Minot ND 58707 

S.B. No. 2210 (Committee) - An Act Relating to Regional Education Associations 

Good Morning Mr. Chairman and Senate Education Committee Members. My name is 

Luke Schaefer and I am the Director of Mid-Dakota Education Cooperative, one of the eight 

Regional Education Associations or REA's in North Dakota. Senate Bill 2210 will define an 

REA's legal status as a body corporate. I am testifying in support of this bill, and this 

testimony represents the shared support of the other REA directors, as well. 

REA's were originally formed as Joint Powers Agreements and have been operating 

with funding from the legislature since 2003, but reconfigured as Regional Education 

Associations in 2005. Agencies like the REA's in ND have existed since 1967 in the United 

States. The state of Wisconsin made a similar distinction with their education associations 7 

years after their inception (1983). This is a natural progression to consider. 

Many REA's currently utilize local school districts as fiscal agents, operating under its 

policies and human resources procedures, as well as the fiscal agent's Employee ID Number. 

There are three points I would like to highlight regarding this. First, the definition provided in 

this bill would provide REA's the ability to better serve schools through shared services such 

as business managers, or difficult to fill positions, as well as consultants. Second, this legal 

status would shift the burden and liability the fiscal agent currently assumes to the Governing 

Board of the REA. Third, this distinction between the fiscal agent and the REA would provide 

opportunities for additional funding and sustainability for both entities as the current shared 

' I i.-



Employee ID Number limits funding opportunities such as grants and donations from local, 

state, and national sources. 

For REA's that have grown in budget and staff size, local school boards and REA 

boards have requested a streamlined process for accounting and human resources. The REA 

Directors have recognized that a clear definition would provide the eight REA's to work more 

collaboratively with each other through the same shared services model mentioned above. 

The Governor's office and others, including a steering committee of private and public 

sector representatives saw the potential in REA's with the development of Succeed 2020, a 

private grant from the Hess Corporation. Regional Education Associations are beginning the 

process of becoming Accredited Bodies through the same Accrediting Body our schools use, 

AdvancEd. The depth and breadth of support that REA's are providing schools has expanded 

greatly. The REA's are seeking a proactive approach to better define the entities known as 

Regional Education Associations. I believe this bill provides a clear definition. This definition 

would assist the REA's as they work to remove the geographic location of a student as a 

factor in the equity of education. As Regional Education Associations, we want to carry out 

the mission to Support and Strengthen Education in North Dakota. This bill would allow 

NDREA to move forward more efficiently and effectively to strengthen that mission. 

Thank you for your valuable time and consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Luke Schaefer 



Testimony to the 

Senate Education Committee 
January 20, 2015 

By Robert Lech, Superintendent 

Jamestown School District 

RE: 582210 - REA 

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, my name is Robert Lech and I 

serve as the superintendent of the Jamestown School District. And I would like to 

speak in support of Senate Bill 2210. 

REAs continue to serve a critical role in K-12 education in North Dakota. REAs 

foster collaboration amongst school districts, cultivate innovative practices, 

leverage resources to provide necessary and timely trainings, and grow resources 

to service the varying needs of all school districts. REAs have already provided 

much in their short existence and it is exciting to consider the vast potential that 

exists for expansion. 

I believe that I can offer a unique perspective regarding school districts and REAs. 

I have served as a school superintendent since the inception of what are now 

called Regional Education Associations (REAs) and have worked within three 

unique REAs ( NCEC, MREC, and SEEC) . I have experience with how size, 

geography, needs, and services all play integral roles in the scope and 

effectiveness of each REA. 

During the initial approval and development stage of REAs in 2003 and 2005, it 

was critical to attach all aspects of the operations of REAs with school districts 

and their respective boards of education. Since then, though, many factors have 

influenced REAs and SB2210 would allow for REAs to move beyond the infancy 

stage and become more efficient in providing opportunities for students and 

school districts in ND. 

The present organization of working through a school district is the right fit for 

some REAs at their present stage of development, but it is a hindrance for others. 

REAs have a vast potential to assist students and school districts, but until there is 

a greater ability to address their own financial and staffing needs, there will be a 

cap on how quickly and effectively they are able to grow as organizations. 

'Ii 



SB2210 continues that connection to school districts and boards of education, but 

the powers outlined in section 15.1-09.2-04 would provide REAs with the ability 

for a much greater level of efficiency than in the present structure. For example, 

in the SEEC, of which my school district is a member, we manage 20 different 

grant funds made up of federal, state, and private funding utilizing 3 different 

fiscal agents. This means that staff managing these funds must become familiar 

and coordinate with three different systems to manage these initiatives 

effectively. 

582210 does not mandate that REAs coordinate their own finances, employ staff, 

etc. It simply gives those REAs that have developed the appropriate capacity the 

ability to do so. I believe that it adequately promotes growth by respecting the 

varying needs of all REAs. 

Mr. Chairman and committee members, that concludes my testimony and I would 

be happy to answer any questions you may have. 



REC 
r E-:.ducatio n a l Coo p e rative 

January 20, 2015 

Members of the Senate Education Committee: 

*5 '/20 
Missouri River Educational Cooperative 

3001 Memorial Hwy, Suite B 
Mandan, ND 58554 

Phone: 701-751-4041 
Fax: 701-751-4043 

Website: http://mrecnd.org/ 

My name is Lyle Krueger, Executive Director of the Missouri River Educational Cooperative (MREC), 
the Regional Education Association (REA) based out of Mandan, ND. I am writing in support of SB2210. The 
MREC is the second largest REA in the state providing service opportunities for 38 member public school 
districts and seven cooperating partners including two private schools and five institutions of higher learning. 
As an employee of the MREC for the past six years in various capacities, I have had the opportunity to learn the 
benefits we provide to member districts in multiple programs through assorted funding opportunities, including 
state foundation aid payments, local, state, and federal grants, as well as donations from local and state business 
entities. Unfortunately within the current structure utilized by the MREC in which our fiscal agent is also our 
tax exempt provider, we are sometimes limited in the funding options we have available to us such as grants we 
can apply for and donations in which business entities are willing to provide. SB2210 provides REAs with a 
legal designation that will alleviate such disparities. 

• 

Since the MRECs inception in 2006, it has had a strong working relationship with Bismarck Public 
chools (BPS) as its fiscal agent. SB2210 allows the MREC to continue to utilize their current fiscal 

arrangement with BPS if desired or allows us the ability to become our own fiscal agent if the REA governing 
board and Bismarck Public Schools feel it is in the best interest of both entities. Such flexibility will permit our 
organization the time needed to better prepare for future growth allowing us to continue to assist member 
districts in meeting the educational needs of North Dakota students. 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or further discussion at lyle.krueger@mrecnd.org or 
701-751-4041ext105. 

Sincerely, 

Lyle P. Krueger 
Executive Director 
Missouri River Educational Cooperative 

Encl. 



Administration 

UNDERWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 8 
123 SUMMIT STREET · PO BOX 100 

UNDERWOOD, ND 58576-0100 
TELEPHONE {701)442-3201 · FAX {701)442-3704 

http:l/www.underwood.kl:Z.nd.us 

Brandt Dick, Superintendent 
Lee Weisgarber, PK-12 Principal 
Angela Riehl, Business Manager 

January 16, 2015 

Members of the Senate Education Committee, 

School Board 
Jim LeRoy, President 

Brad Landenberger, Vice President 
Directors: 

Taryn Kjelstrup 
Chad Weisenberger 

Brent Charging 

I am writing in support of SB2210. I have been an active member of the Missouri River 
Educational Cooperative (MREC) by serving on the Governing Board, and these past two years 
as Lead Administrator. I feel that the MREC is an invaluable asset to the school district I serve, 
providing many beneficial services to our staff and students. I feel SB2210 would provide clarity 
as to what Regional Educational Units are defined by in our state, and would allow them to 
continue to grow. 

I had the privilege of attending a National Educational Association Conference in 
December of 2013 . It really showed the opportunities that the REA' s in our state have to 
continue to grow and provide more services to local districts. We rely on the MREC to provide 
much of the Professional Development as we transition to the new ND State Standards, and 
AdvancEd school improvement model. We plan on continuing to utilize services offered by the 
MREC, and feel this bill would allow our state REA' s opportunity to grow and help districts 
meet the educational needs of our students. I would be available for any questions or clarification 
at brandt.dick@underwoodschool.org. 

Sincerely, 

~) Jj;,;4 
Brandt J. Dick 
Superintendent, Underwood School District 



Brad Webster 

Ashley Public School 
703 W Main St 

Ashley, ND 58413 
Phone: 701-288-3456 

Fax: 701-288-3457 
Web Site : www.ashley.kl2.nd.us 

Superintendent/Athletic Director 
Jason Schmidt 

Elementary/Secondary Principal 

January 16, 2015 

Dear Members of the Senate Education Committee: 

I am writing in support of SB2210 as it will provide Regional Education Associations (REAs) such as the Missouri 
River Educational Cooperative (MREC), the opportunities to better receive multiple funding sources to assist 
school staff and students now and in the future. 

We feel quite fortunate with the opportunities the MREC has provided to our district. The MREC has assisted 

us with providing our students and staff with educational opportunities. The REA has enabled the members to 

collaborate as a group; we are able to use resources from the member partners. This enables districts to 

utilize resources and collaborate with other districts, which prevents everyone from trying to reinvent the 

wheel. The networking is invaluable to the school district. 

Our school district has participated in numerous services offered by the MREC. The following services are just 

ew of the activities we have used. lnservices relating to new evaluation tools for staff, Common Core 

andards, PLC education enabling our staff more professional efficiency. Our school has also enlisted help 

with our ELL students, understanding the NWEA and State testing results, assisting staff to determine 

academic progress and growth measurement. The REA has paved the way to increased availability of dual 

credit courses for our students. 

The MREC has provided multiple educational opportunities for our staff and students not possible for our 

school district to provide due to lack of available professionals in our area and lack of resources. The MREC 

provides educational opportunities in a fiscally responsible manner. 

The Ashley School District will continue to participate in services provided to member schools and support the 

continuation of the REA in our area. Students are the priority for the group. There is genuine concern for all 

of the students in North Dakota. 

Sincerely, 

Y\t'w_~ 
Md ~ y e1 inger 

esident Ashley Public School District Board 
President MREC Board 
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MREC At a Glance: 
-- O ne  of e ight Reg i o n a l  Ed ucat ion  Assoc iat ions (R EAs) i n  the  state 

serv ing  a pp roximate ly  20% of the students a n d  teachers in the state .  

-- Ou r  members h i p  i nc ludes 38 Pub l i c  School  D i str icts, a n d  10 Partners 

i n c l u d i n g  7 Col l eges/U n ivers it i es, 2 Private Schools, a n d  the  Youth 

Correct iona l  Center. 

-- P rovide  a mu lt itude of services to our  schools with programs i n  

Profess iona l  Deve lopment, School  I m prove ment, Curr icu l u m  

E n richment, Data Ana lysis, a n d  Techno logy (More i nfo rmation o n  

some o f  our  major  programs  ca n be  found  i n  th i s  b roch u re) . 

-- M a nage severa l g ra nt a n d  state fu nded p rograms, i nc lud i n g :  21st 

Century After School  Prog ram, E n g l i s h  La nguage Learners, T it le 1 1 1 , 

Succeed 2020, N utrit ion & Wel l ness, a n d  the  M i ssour i  R iver Area 

Career  a n d  Techn ica l  Center ( M RACTC) 

-- Have a govern ing  boa rd cons ist ing of seven school  boa rd members a n d  

s ix  a d m i n istrators. 

-- Uti l ize a n  Ad m i n istrator Cab i net that serves as  a "th i n k  ta nk" of 

potent ia l  act iv it ies to better serve our  member schools a n d  i n  a n  

adv isory capacity t o  t h e  govern ing  boa rd . 

-- Pub l i sh  a weekly bu l l et i n  Aug ust through J u n e  v ia  ema i l  a n d  a l l  M R EC 

i nformation can be fou n d  on  our  webs ite :  http : //m recnd .org 

___.,.. M R EC offi ce is located at 3001 Me mor ia l  Hwy, S u ite B, M a n d a n  N D  

Cover image taken and p rovided by Marshal l  L ipp of N ig htOwl Photography at www.facebook.com/Marshal l l i ppphoto 
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• Letter from the Director • 

ear  Fr ien d s  of  the M R EC 

We hope you e njoy the second ed it ion of the  M R EC brochure and  fi nd  it informative.  It is our  
i ntent ion to g ive the  reader  some bas ic i nformat ion  regard i n g  the M R EC, our  structure and  organ ization, as 
we l l  as  h i g h l i ght some of our major  services and progra ms as  we support our member d i str icts a n d  
cooperat i n g  p a rt ners i n  the miss ion o f  ed ucat ion .  W e  i nvite the reader t o  vis it  our  website t o  fi nd  more 
i nformat ion  a n d  the  latest u pdates regard ing  the  M R EC at http : //m recn d . org . 

N i ne years ago the M R EC bega n  with a g roup  
of  28  school  d i str i cts, one  private school,  and  t h ree 
co l leges/u n iversit ies u n sure of how, or  even if, a g roup  
of  schools work i n g  together  wou ld  fu nct ion . Our  
membersh i p  has  g rown s ince th at  t ime to inc l ude 38  
school  d i str icts, two pr ivate schools a n d  seven 
co l leges/un ivers it ies work ing together  to provide 
qua l ity ed ucat iona l  opportu n it ies  for stude nts a n d  
teachers .  Our  organ ization has  g o n e  from basic trust 
i ssues a mong sma l l  a n d  l a rge school d i str icts a n d  
l i m ited fu n d i ng sources, therefore l i m it i ng  
program m i n g, to a trust ing  a n d  shar ing  c l i mate 
among the schools with i nc reased services through 

rtners h i ps and g ra nts.  

MRACTC, 
$734,l91.47 

list Century, 
$1,047,!S3.80 

Membership 

MREC REVE N U E  

T h e  M R EC i s  consta ntly sea rch ing  t o  i m p rove its structures i n  a n  effort t o  prov ide services its 
mem bers need to ca rry out the i r  m i ssio n .  Over the past few years the M R EC has began transit io n i n g  from 
offer ing  a wide var iety of 'activit ies' for our member schools, to a more focused co l lection  of 'prog ra ms a n d  
services' i n  the a reas o f  profess iona l  d eve lopment, data ana lys is, school  im provement, curr icu l u m  
enr ichment, a n d  tech no logy support .  

O n  beha lf o f  t h e  M R EC staff a n d  govern i ng  boa rd, I wou ld  l i ke t o  thank  o u r  a d m i n i st rators, teachers, 
school  boa rd m embers, leg i s lators, partners, and  fe l l ow R EAs for a l l  the support you have shown the  M R EC 
and look forward to work i ng  with you in  our  future together . 

Si ncere ly, 

Ly le P K rueger, M R EC Executive D i rector 

ly l e .  krueger@mrecnd .org 
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• Our Members • 

• Governing Board • 

M R EC Section 
School  Boa rd A d m i ni stration 

Representative Represe ntative 

G raded E lementa ry Er ich Kroh Amanda Zabe l  

Large School  M att Sagsveen M i ke B itz 

NW Sect ion  Je n n ife r Steffa n Curt P ierce 

N E  Sect ion  Car l  Young Brandt D ick  

SW Sect ion  Jane l le  Fred er icks Just in Fryer 

S E  Sect ion  Lucy M e i d i nger  Al  Bjornson 

At La rge C i ndy Schm idt 

• Member S chools • 

Apple  Creek Me noken 

Ash ley Montefiore (Wi lton) 

Beu lah  N a po leon 

B i s m a rc k  Nau ghton 

Carson New Sa lem 

Center-Stanton Rob i nson 

E l g i n - New Le i pzig Roosevelt (Ca rson)  

F lasher Se lfridge 

Ft . Yates I Sta n d i ng Rock So len-Cannon B a l l  

G a rr ison Sterl i ng  

Goodr ich Strasburg 

Haze lto n - M offit -Bra d d ock Sweet Br i a r  

Hazen Turt le  La ke-Mercer 

K i d d e r  Cou nty Un de rwood 

L i nton Wash burn 

Litt le Heart Wing 

M a n d a n  Wh ite S h i e l d  

M a n n i n g  Wishek  

McC lusky Zee land  
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• Administrator Cabinet 
John J a n kowsk i  - N a poleon 

Da le  Eckstrom - Morton County Supt .  

Ju dy Z ins  - F lasher 

Tamera Use l m a n  - B i smarck  

B ra n dt D i ck  - U nderwood 

Todd Kay ler  - Beu lah  

• Cooperating Partners • 

B i s m a rck State Co l lege 

D i ck i nson State U n ivers ity 

L ight of Ch rist Schools  

ND Youth Correct iona l  Ce nter 

Rasm ussen Col lege 

S itting  B u l l  Co l lege 

Sh i l oh  C h ri st i an  School  

U n ited Tr ibes Techn i ca l  Co l lege 

U n ivers ity of  Mary 

U n iversity of N orth Da kota 



• Succeed 2020 • 

ur ing the wi nter of 2011, the l au nch  of the Succeed 2020 i n it iative 
was a n nou nced . Th i s  a m bit ious endeavor seeks to i m prove a l l  North 
Da kota students' preparat ion for col lege and careers by the year 2020.  
Succeed 2020 b u i l d s  on pr ior  state i nvestments in ed ucation, the work 
of the North  Da kota Comm iss ion on Educat ion I m p rovement, and  

leg i s l at ive act ions  from the most recent b ienn ia l  sess ions, wh ich have 
strengthened staffing and respon s i b i l it i es fo r the e ight R EAs throug hout the 
State of North Da kota . 

The Succeed 2020 project began as  a com petit ive g ra nt proposal  process offered on ly  to 
REAs with i n  the State .  As a result of the p la n n i ng a n d  pro posa l process, four  gra nt app l i cati ons  were 
awarded, i nc lud i ng the M R EC, i n  Ju ly 2012 . Dur ing  th i s  t ime  the M R EC coord i n ated with member school  

d i str icts and var ious other loca l and reg iona l  sta keho lders to form a conso l i dated leaders h i p  tea m .  Along 
with our  m e m ber d i str icts, other sta keho lders i nc l uded but were not l i m ited to:  Sta n d i n g  Rock Department 
of Educat ion, B i smarck  State Col lege, U n ivers ity of Mary, S itt i ng  B u l l  Co l lege, U n ited Tribes Techn ica l  
Col lege, B i smarck -Mandan  Ch amber of Commerce, N D  Dept .  of  Pub l ic  I n struct ion,  Bank of North Da kota, 
ND Dept.  of Career a n d  Techn ica l  Ed ucat ion, and  Ed uTec h .  As of 20141 a l l  e ight N D  R EAs rece ive Succeed 
2020 fu n d i n g .  

A s  a resu l t  of t h e  coord i n ated p l a n n i ng efforts for Succeed 2020, t h e  M R EC has  deve loped a n d  provided 
ass istance to membe r  schools, as  we l l  as  col l aborated with partners i n  h igher  ed ucation a n d  i n d ustry 

rough fou r  sepa rate prog ra m i n it i atives i n c l u d i n g :  

P rofess iona l  Deve lopment I Curri cu lum 

STE M  a n d  CTE Prep 

R igorous Academ ics 

Career Adv is ing  

In  the  2013-2014 schoo l  year, 30 schoo l  d i str icts part ic i pated in  Succeed 2020 profess iona l  deve lopment 
opportu n it i esi 191 teachers were i nvolved i n  these tra i n i ngsi 740 stud ents were d i rect ly i m pacted by 
Succeed 2020 prog ram s  th rough career sympos i u m s, STEM pedagogy, a n d  the Fi rst Tech Cha l lenge .  

You wi l l  find more i nformation regard i n g  each M R EC Succeed 2020 prog ra m i n  the fo l l owing pages 

SUCCEED o -... 
N D  E d u c a tjon a n ·d  w,o rl<forcc r n rt ia tivc 
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• Professional Development • 

M ission 

The m iss ion  of the M R EC Profess i o n a l  Deve lop ment Progra m i s  to prov ide h i g h -qua l ity profess iona l  
deve lopment for teachers a n d  a d m i n i strators to i m prove student ach ievement .  Profess iona l  l earn ing  
offeri ngs  a re a l i g ned with  the needs  a n d  pr ior it ies of  the member  schools/distr icts of  the M R EC.  

The M R EC prov ides  profess iona l  deve lopment on teach i ng a n d  learn i ng  strateg ies  to max im ize 
opportu n it ies  fo r stude nt ach ieve m e nt, us ing  data, current research  in best pract ices, a n d  engag ing  a n d  

easy t o  access resources .  T h e  M R EC ass ists schools  with i m p lementat ion  b y  provid i ng  a conceptua l  
fra mework, a genera l  overv iew of learn i n g  goa ls/ta rgets, a n d  shar ing resou rces/tem plates that can be used 
in the c l a ssroom in a reas  i n c l u d i ng,  but not l i m ited to, the major  sh ifts i n  the content areas of Eng l i sh  
Language Arts a n d  Math, the  mathemat ica l  pract ices, a n d  the  K -12  l i teracy sta ndards .  

The M R EC profess i o n a l  deve lopment tea m  i s  ded icated to provid i ng and  bu i l d i ng st rong leaders h i p  as  we l l  
a s  su pport ing  educators a n d  a d m i n i strators i n  a pp ly ing  successfu l p r i nc ip l es a n d  pract ices i nto the i r  
c l a ssrooms a n d  schoo ls .  

Furth ermore, the  M R EC's profess iona l  deve lopment tea m  i s  equ i pped to prov ide :  

• An i n d iv i d u a l ized, data-d r iven, school  a p proach - meet ing schools  at the i r  cu rre nt state of 
i m p lementat ion  a n d  support i n g  the i r  u n ique needs 

• Resources to h e l p  schools  i mp lement  sta ndards  and  the Smarter Ba la nced assessment 
• Curri c u l um su pport, i n c l u d i n g  ass i stance with a l i g n i ng  curr icu l u m  to standa rds  

• Cont i n ued P D  a n d  su pport to he lp  gu ide  schools  t h roughout the  course of the  school  year 

• Su pport i n  i m p lement ing  i nterd i sc i p l i n a ry/cross-curri cu lar  pract i ces a n d  d ifferent i ated i n struct ion 
• I n struct iona l strateg ies  to promote/encourage student engagement 
• I n struct iona l  su pport/coa c h i ng 
• Other  topics  as requ ested (wh e n  poss i b le)  

Contact:  J e n n ifer  G ra n d a l e n  • Profess iona l  Deve lopment Coord i n ator • jen n ife r .gra n d a l e n @ m rencd .org 

Kay la  Vanda l • P D/Curricu l u m  Spec i a l i st • kayl a . va n d a l @ m recnd .org 

Ke l l y  La rson • P D/Curri c u l u m  Spec i a l i st • ke l ly . l a rson @ m recnd . org 

M e l i ssa Mortvedt • Math Spec ia l i st • m e l i ssa . mortvedt@ m recnd . org 
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• STEM - S cience, Technology, Engineering and Math • 

n g i n e e r i n g  a n d  a t h e m a t i c s  

We l ive i n  a n  ever chang ing  a n d  evo lv ing world, where the rate of 

human, soc ia l ,  economic, technolog ica l  and  cu ltural  change cont inues 

to i ncrease .  The torrentia l  pace of adva nces in techno logy a re 

u nden iab le  and  u navo idab le .  Just as  natu re adapts to the surround ing  

env i ronment, we must s i m i l a rly em power our  com m u n it ies  and  

schoo ls  to  respond to  chang ing  g loba l, techno log ica l, and  economic 

cond it ions .  The way we educate our  c h i l d ren  and the benchmarks by 

wh ich  our  students progress throug hout the i r  academic career req u i re 

us to reeva l uate a n d  u pdate the m i n i m u m  sta ndard for ach ievement 

to a l i g n  with g loba l  workforce demands  a n d  advances i n  a technology based economy. 

It i s  esse nti a l  to u pdate ed ucation sta ndards  and rea l i gn  a system that fosters prepared ness for careers, 

occu patio n s, a n d  i nd ustries that d i d  not ex ist twenty or even ten years ago .  

It i s  for these reasons that  the M R EC STEM progra m  provides  opportun it ies for teachers and students to 

create crit ica l  th i n kers, i ncrease sc ience l iteracy, a n d  enab le  the next generation of i n novators . The M REC 

STEM progra m  provides tra i n i n g  to teachers so that the teachers can i nteg rate STEM Strateg ies  i nto the i r  

a l ready exist ing curri cu l u m .  Some of the strateg ies that a re p rovided i nc lude :  

Pearson Project STEM 

Go ldenrod Research Robotics a n d  Hydra u l ics  

F I R ST Tech Cha l lenge Robotics P rogram 

4 .  PAG E STEM  Gender  Equ ity Program 

5 . STEM Education Profess iona l  Development Tra i n i ng Sess ions  

I t  i s  i m porta nt to  u ndersta nd that we need to  prov ide teachers s i g n ifi cantly 

more profess iona l  deve lopment in STEM teach ing  practices .  The North 

Da kota State Sta n dards  in mathematics and l iteracy have some sta ndards in 

common with the N ext Generation of Science Sta ndards; the sta ndards  in 

common develop prob lem solv ing, h igher  order  th i n k i ng, identify ing  prob lems 

and so lut ions, and defe nd ing  conc lus ions .  STEM teach ing  practices, with the i r  

emphas i s  on hands-on,  project-based learn i ng ( in struct ion)  that solv ing  h igher  

order  th i n k i n g  s k i l l s, can a d d ress these sta ndards  across the curr icu l u m .  

Take t i m e  t o  cons ider  what t h e  M R EC has  t o  offer; reduce teacher  workloads 

through the encouragement of teacher co l laborat ion from m u lt ip le  core 

d i sc i p l i nes  to en ha n ce student u nderstan d i ng and  re levance of key subject 

matter .  

Contact :  Pau l  Ke ide l  • STEM Coord i n ator • pau l_ke ide l @ bismarckschoo l s . org 
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• NROC, HippoCampus & EdReady • 

THE 

NR@C 
PROJ ECT 

Hippo 
a m pUS.org 

Powered by NR0C 

O u r  N ROC Project members h i p  prov ides you a n d  you r  students u n l i m ited 

a ccess to a l l  courses in the N ROC Project l i bra ry, i nc l ud ing  A lgebra 1 - An 

Open Course .  Th i s  course i s  des igned to be used with fi rst-t ime a lgebra 

students at a broad ra nge of a b i l ity l eve ls, from remed ia l  to adva nced . The 

content is correlated to a l l  US state a lgebra fra meworks a n d  our l oca l North 

Dakota State Sta ndards .  This course ca n be used as  a sta nd-a lone curri cu lum 

or  a s  a supp lement to a ny a lgebra textbook.  

Ed Ready i s  a math read iness system to help students avoid the t ime and cost 

of remed ia l  courses .  Depend ing  on h ow you r i n stitut ion w i l l  configure 

Ed Ready, you r stude nts may use Ed Ready to: 

• Determine the i r  rea d iness to take col l ege- level  math courses.  

• Fol low a persona l ized study path to master specific concepts i n  math . 

• Prepare for specific standard ized exams, such a s  the ACT®, SAT®, 

Accup lacer®, or Compass® . 

• I d entify programs, col leges, o r  un iversit ies that a re a ppropriate for the i r  

sk i l l s  a n d  i nterests . 

• H e l p  manage  a n d  ach ieve academic and  e mployment goa ls .  

H i ppoCampus i s  a n  ever-expa n d i ng l i bra ry of over  5,000 d ig ita l  learn i n g  
objects from 20 co l lections  across many  su bject a reas .  O bjects i nc lude  
presentat ions, s imu lat ions, worked exa m ples, test p rep, activit ies, a n d  other  
m u lti med ia  i n struct iona l  formats, a l l  b rowsa b le  by subject or  col lection .  To 
v iew a web i n a r, check out  http: //www. n rocnetwork.org/us ing-your-mem ber
bra nded-h i ppocampus-s ite-classroom 
Wh i l e  there i s  a pub l i c  H ippoCa m pus site ava i l a b l e  to everyone, we have an 
M R EC mem ber-bra nded  H i ppoCampus site (http : //www . h i ppocampus .org/ 
H ippoCam pus/?user=myM R EC) that provi des you with these key benefits: 
• Expanded Terms of U se a l low for i nstitut iona l  use .  
• Sea m less i nteg ration  i nto your favorite app l icat ions with d i rect l i n ks to 

objects .  When stud ents c l i ck  o n  the l i n k, the object w i l l  l aunch i n  a c lean 

window with no  d i stract ions .  
• M ost of the objects with i n  H ippoCampus have been corre lated to the 

N o rth Dakota State Sta n d a rd s  
• Advert i s ing-free access. 

Contact:  M e l i ssa Mortvedt • M ath Spec i a l i st • me l issa . m ortvedt@ m recn d . org 
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• College and Career Readiness  • 

1ss 1on 

The m i ss ion of the M R EC Co l lege and Career Rea d i ness Progra m  is  to enha nce 
co l l ege and career cou nse l i ng and p l a n n i ng at the m i d d le school  and h igh  
school  levels to h e l p  students be better prepared for co l lege and  the  workforce 
( i ncrease col lege a n d  career read i ness) .  

Services Provided 

The M R EC Col lege and Career Read i ness P rogra m  provides profess iona l  
deve lopment, tra i n i ng, support, and  other serv ices on  co l lege and  career 
rea d i ness topics to counse lors, a d m i n istrators, and teachers through 
co l la borat ion  and d i rect support for schools  and the i r  students.  The co l lege a n d  
ca reer coord i nator wi l l  share resou rces and  ideas a n d  prov ide support i n  the 
i m plementation of school  p l ans .  

What c a n  t h e  M R EC Col lege a n d  Career Rea d i ness P rogra m  do for y o u r  schoo l ?  College/Career Fair and 
• Other Career Events . . .  var ious events sc hedu led each year 
• Job Shadowing . . .  ass istance with contacts a n d  sta rt ing job shadow programs  
• College and Career Days . . .  ass istance with orga n iz ing a co l lege/career day at your school 
• College/Career Speakers . . .  ass istance i n  fi n d i n g co l lege/ca reer spea ker(s) for your school  
• College and Career Readiness Resources and Support . . .  provi d i n g  resources, tra i n i ng, profess iona l  

deve lopment, a n d/or support re lated to  col lege a n d  career read i ness for your  school (students and 
staff) i n c l u d i ng :  

Resources 

� Roads to Success, R U Ready N D, and  the Career Out look 
� ACT, Work Keys, a n d  other  test ing  
� North Da kota Academic  & CTE Scho lars h i ps 
� Resu mes, Cover Letters, a n d  Mock I ntervi ews 
� Career C luste rs, I nte rest I n ventories, P lans  of Stu dy, and  Student Portfol ios 
� Career C lasses a n d  I n d iv idua l  Consu ltative Sess ions  
� School  Career Deve lopment P l a n  
� Workshops/sem i na rs/courses, i n c l u d i n g  some cont i n u i ng educat ion opportun it ies  
� Other school  requests (when  poss ib le)  

For co l lege and career resources, p l ease check out the career resources l i n k  on the M R EC website . 

= ,') .. •  ., ... �-..... f 

� , 
col ege. career. l if 

Contact: J e n n ifer  G ra nda len  • M R EC Col lege & Career Resou rce Coord i nator • jenn ifer .gra n d a l e n @ m recnd . org 
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• MRACTC • 

The M RACTC i s  a V i rtua l  Career  a n d  Tech n ica l  Center esta b l i shed i n  
2008 a s  a partners h i p  between the M R EC a n d  B i smarck Pub l i c  
Schools .  The M RACTC de l i ve rs career  a n d  techn ica l  cou rses to 
students uti l iz i ng  i nteractive te lev is ion and o n l i ne v i rtua l  c lassroom 
env i ron m ents. Our goal i s  to p rovi d e  students with opport u n it ies  to 
e n ro l l  in Ca reer a n d  Tec h n i ca l  Ed ucat ion (CTE) courses in specific 
career  c lusters in orde r  to complete a progra m  of study in these 
career pathways a n d  to ensure that a l l  of our  students have the same 
educationa l  opportun ity regard less of the s ize or l ocat ion  of the 
school .  

Courses a re ava i lab le  i n  Agricu lture, Avi at ion,  E lectron ics, STEM, Energy Tech, Fa m i ly & Consu mer  Sc ience, 
I nformat ion Technology, M a rket ing, a n d  Med ica l - Re lated Careers .  The MRACTC a l so prov ides support to 
e n h ance the Weld i n g  Progra m s  operati ng  i n  M RACTC schools .  Severa l of these courses a re offered for d u a l  
credit .  

Courses ta u g ht o n  l i ne req u i re students to be se lf-motivated a n d  respons ib le  to access the i r  course on l i ne on 
a d a i ly basis .  H a nds-on components, career  explorat ion  activities, and fie ld  tr ips a re i n c l uded  in the des ign  
of these courses.  A l l  staff mem bers a re B i smarck Pub l i c  Schoo l  cert ifi ed teachers .  

These courses a re n ot i ntended to compete with  loca l schoo l  CTE programs, but  rather  to e n h a nce the  
cu rricu l u m  offer ings  i n  the loca l  school  d i strict by p rov id i ng  opportun it ies not otherwise ava i la b le to them.  
The M RACTC prov ides fi na nc ia l support for member  schools to prov ide  a n  On l i ne  Coord i nator/Fac i l itator t 
h e l p  promote stude nt success i n  o n l i n e  c l asses. 

Recent stu d ies show that CTE conce ntrators outperform other  students in rea d ing  and math ach ievement as 
we l l  a s  h i g h  school  graduation rates .  

E n ro l l ment has  g rown each yea r, from 33 students i n  2008 to over  400 i n  the  2014/15 school year .  Of  these 
a p prox imately 325 a re tak i n g  courses on  l i n e  a n d  75 v ia  i nteractive te lev is ion i n  cooperation with the G reat 
Western N etwo rk .  

Mi$0Uri RiVer Area r-areer 

Contact: Doug Va n n u rde n  • Ass ista nt CTE D i rector • doug .va n n u rden @ m recnd .org 
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• Data & Assessment Services • 

ata Report Access & I nte rpretat ion 

The M R EC offers profess iona l  development for school  

staff i n  the access and i nterpretat ion of var ious data 

reports. More specifica l ly, teach ers a n d  a d m i n i strators 

can learn more a bout teacher data re ports a n d  

aggregated school level  data reports with i n  the i r  

d i strict. Tra i n i ngs a re ava i l a b le  fo r var ious 

assessments i n c lud i ng the North  Da kota State 

Assessment, Northwest Eva luat ion Assoc iat ion 

MAP test ing  reports, and the Statewide 

Longitu d i n a l  Data System (S LDS) re ports .  

Add it iona l  tra i n i ngs may be deve loped for other  

data re port ing  systems as requested . 

Trend Ana lysis for School  I m provement Tea m s  

cho o l  I m p rovement Tea ms often se e k  to ta rget 

ad emi c  a reas to i nc lude in the i r  school  improvement p l ans, but may 

be u ncerta i n  how to exam ine  the i r  assessment data to ident ify weaknesses.  

The M R EC i s  a b le to ass ist with t rend ana lyses which i nc lude the exa m i nat ion of student 

assessment d ata over a t imespan of mu lt ip le  yea rs, when data i s  ava i la b l e .  

P ro g ra m  Eva l u ation 

The M R EC co l lects va r ious types of survey data to determ ine  the 

effectiveness of p rograms and profess iona l  deve lopment offered with i n  our  

organ izat ion .  As  we l l , we a re ab le  to ass ist schoo ls  w ith  th i s  same type of 

eva l uat ion,  to he lp  teachers a n d  a d m i n i st rators make i nformed dec is ions 

a bout the i r  schoo l  p rogra ms.  

Other Data Analyses 

Other d ata ana lyses a re ava i l ab le  u pon request. 

Contact :  Dr. Magg ie  B rockel • Data & Assessment Coord i nator • magg ie . brocke l @ m recnd . org 
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• Extended School Program • 

Progra m Overview: The M i ssouri R iver Educat iona l  Cooperative Extended 
School  Progra m  ( M R E C/ESP) prov ides a safe a n d  car ing env i ron ment for 

c h i l d ren  to fu rther  ass ist i n  the i r  educat iona l  g rowth a n d  success before 
a n d  after school ,  as we l l  as du r ing the  summer. The M R  EC/ESP  before 
school ,  after school ,  a n d  summer  prog rams strive to i n crease stude nts' 
sk i l l s i n  read i ng, mathemat ics, a n d  sc ience .  Add it iona l ly, the M R EC/ESP  provides soc i a l  a n d  recreat iona l  
opportu n it ies to h e l p  c h i l d re n  acc l i m ate to soc i a l  and  educat iona l  env i ronments .  

21st Centu ry Com m u n ity Learn i n g  Centers (CC LC)/Exte nded School Progra m :  This  prog ram is  fu nded 
-------� th roug h  a Nat iona l  21st Century Commun ity Learn i n g  Center G ra nt .  Services have 

v ?bt CPntury ComtT'tmity been esta b l i shed for academic  en ri chment a n d  student i m prove ment for students i n  lParning CPnlPrs , -J g rades K-5 .  

Before School  Program : The M R EC/ES P  before school  prog ram was  developed to  
ass ist students w ith  homework that  i s  not completed du r ing the regu la r  school  day or 
to ass ist students to m a ke up homework due  to a student absence from schoo l .  

After School Prog ra m :  The M R  EC/ES P after school  progra m hours of operat ion beg i n  
after  school  i s  d i sm issed u nt i l  5 : 3op . m ., Monday-Fr iday, any  d a y  school  i s  i n  sess ion  d u r ing t h e  regu l a r  
school  year .  Stud e nts enro l l ed i n  the  M R  EC/ESP  prog ram w i l l  part ic i pate i n  65% academic  learn i ng each  
day .  Act iv it ies i n c l u d e  rea d i ng/sc ience/math enr i chment, a d d it iona l  tutor ing,  he lp  w i th  homework, a n d  
i n d oor/outdoor recreat ion .  A n utr it ious s n a c k  is  served e a c h  day .  

S u m mer School  P rogra m :  The M R EC/ESP  summer prog ra m he lps students remem ber i nformat ion from 
the reg u la r  school  yea r ove r  the vacat ion summer months .  Fun,  hands-on educat iona l  act iv it ies w i l l  be 
prov ided so stud ents can e njoy the summer  wh i l e  l ea rn i n g !  The sum mer program hours of operat ion a re 
from 8: ooa . m .  to 5 :3op . m . ,  Monday-Fr i day, at our  M a n d a n  s ites.  B ismarck  sites beg i n  after BPS  summer  
progra m m i n g  ends  (CampEd)  at 12 :oonoon and  go  u nt i l  5 : 3op . m .  

Locations:  

• B i smarck  S ites:  Myhre, Dorothy Moses, Saxvi k, W i l l - M oore 

• M a n d a n  S ites :  Custer, Fort L i nco ln, Mary Sta rk 

• Can n o n  B a l l  a n d  Theod ore Jamerson 

M R E C/ Extended School P rog ra m 

Th i s  p rogra m  is a fee-based, non-gra nt fu nded progra m .  P rogra m  operat ions  

a re the  same as  the  21st CCLC progra m .  The progra m  serves stu dents i n  g rades 
K-8 .  

Locations:  

• L i nco ln  E lementary School  (y: ooa . m .  before school  unt i l  6 :oop . m .  after 

schoo l .  Summer  progra m m i ng hours wi l l  fo l l ow B i smarck  Pub l i c  Schoo l 's 
sched u le)  

• M a nd a n  M i d d l e  School  (after school  u nt i l  5 :3op . m . )  

Co ntact: A l i c i a  B oh l • P rogram D i rector • a l i c i a . boh l @ m recn d . org 

S he l by N ottestad • Assista nt Program D i rector • she lby . nottestad @ m rec n d . org 
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• North Dakota Reading Corps • 

orth Da kota Read ing  Corps (N DRC) i s  a reg iona l  i n it i ative that combines  the people power of AmeriCorps 
ith the sc ience of how c h i l d re n  learn to rea d .  The goal i s  to help every ch i ld  become a successfu l reader by 

the end of 3rd g rade . 

Accord ing  to the Nat iona l  Assessment of Educationa l  P rogress (NAEP), 
a lso known as "The Nat ion 's Report Card ", on ly 34% of fou rth  g raders 
read at a " profic ient" l evel i n  2011. Thus, two-th i rds  of students d id  not 
fi n i sh  t h i rd g rade  with these essenti a l  read ing  sk i l l s .  In 2013, the NAEP 
data i n d i cated that North Da kota was one  of  on ly  th ree states that 
showed a stat i st ica l ly s ign ificant loss in  the average read ing  score for 
fou rth  g rade  stude nts; rank i ng  30th nat ionwide i n  fou rth  g rade read i ng 
p rofic iency. Research shows that stude nts not rea d i ng profic ient ly by 
g rade three a re fou r  t imes more l i ke ly  than  profic ient readers to d rop out 
of h igh  schoo l .  

AmeriCorps members a re t ra i ned for NDRC on the l iteracy i nterve nt ions, 
assessments, and  p rogress mon itor ing tools use d .  N DRC i s  fac i l itated a n d  operated through a jo i nt 
partn ersh i p  betwee n  the South East Ed ucati o n  Cooperative (Fargo  R EA) a n d  the M R EC supported by the  
North Da kota State Com m i ss ion on  Commun ity a n d  Nat ion a l  Servi ce, The U n ited Way of  Cass  C lay, 
M i ssouri S lope U n ited Way, Fa rg o, West Fa rgo, Ja mestown, B i smarck, M a ndan ,  a n d  Hazen school  d i stricts. 

rth Da kota Read i n g  Corps mem be rs work one-on-one with e l i g ib l e  k i ndergarten th rough 3rd grade  

tudents who score in the  49th - 35th percenti le  for read i n g .  Read ing  Corps members work with each ch i ld  
20 m i n utes a day, five days a week w ith  a l l  cu rrent a n d  former Read ing  Corps students be ing bench m a rked 
each q uarter. Each AmeriCorps vo l u nteer member i s  pa i red with an on-s ite coach, a read i ng or student 
strategy spec ia l i st that prov ides d a i l y  support to the member, at the  school i n  wh ich  they serve. North 
Da kota Read ing  Corps is a re p l i cated program of the M i n nesota Rea d i n g  Corps that has  a n  84% success rate 
for students rea d i ng at or a bove g rade  l evel ;  the M i n nesota Read ing  Corps p rogram is funded by state 
a l l ocat ions .  I n  2011-2012, North  Da kota Rea d i n g  Corps served 314 students, 
demonstrat ing  an overa l l  success rate of 89%. I n  2012-13, 89% or 374 out of 
421 stu d ents who part i c i pated in the  progra m (for more than  4 consecutive 
weeks) ach ieved grade level read i n g  profic iency, 98% or 412 out of 421 
stude nts part i c ipat i ng in the l i teracy i nterve nt ion progra m  for more than  fou r  
consecutive weeks demonstrated i m proved progress mon itor ing  trends .  

ontact A l i c i a  Boh l • P rogram D i rector • a l i c i a . boh l @ m recnd .org 

Kay la  Vanda l • Master Coach • kayla .va nda l @ m recnd . org 
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• English Language Learners - Title III  Program • 

The M R EC serves over 20,000 stud e nts from k indergarten through 12th grade .  With i n  m e m ber  schoo l s, 
there a re five school  d i stri cts that exc lus ive ly serve Amer ican I n d i a n  students located on the Sta nd ing  
Rock  Reservatio n  a n d  the  Fort Bertho ld  Reservation .  I n  a d d it ion,  N at ive America n students compri se as  
m uch a s  25% of students i n  m a ny of  the schoo l s  that border  the reservat ions .  Amer ican  I n d i a n  Eng l i sh  
Language Learners ( E lls) com p rise the majority of  id ent ifi ed ELL students i n  N D, fo l l owed by native 
Span i sh  speakers a n d  a myr iad of native l a ng u ages spoken by new i m m i g ra nt a n d  po l i t ica l  refu gee 
c h i ld re n .  New ELL students a re a rriv ing  in the M R EC's schools every yea r and the M R EC i s  ded icated to 
he lp i ng  its schools  meet the needs of its ELL popu lat ion .  

The M R EC prov ides  T it le  I l l  support for i ts  38 schools, 2 private schools  and 7 co l l eges/un iversit ies i n  a 

var iety of ways such as :  

• P rofess iona l  d eve lopment 

• I n struct iona l  coa c h i n g  i n  sheltered content methods that a re l i ngu isti ca l ly a n d  academica l ly 
a pp ropr iate 

• Curr icu l u m  deve lopment/a l i g n ment 

• Formative a n d  summative a ssessment 

• E n g l ish  l anguage p rofi c iency assessment tools 

• Creat ion of i n d iv i d u a l ized l anguage p l ans  

Contact : Dr .  Joan Aus • D i rector Tit le I l l / ELL  I n struct iona l  Coach • joa n . a us@ mrec n d .org 



• Proj ect C irc le & Primary Circle • 

e M R EC rece ived two g ra nts that a re focused on  i mprovi ng academic  
ch ieve ment for Nat ive Amer ican Eng l i sh  Language Learners .  The pri m a ry goa l  

of  the C I RCLE P roject , as  i m p l eme nted by the M R EC, i s  to i nc rease post
secondary academ ic success of Nat ive Amer ican Eng l i sh  Lea rners (Els) in grades K 

-12 i n  ta rgeted schoo ls  d i str icts, such as :  Cannon  B a l l  & Solen, Sta n d i ng Rock, 
Wh ite Sh ie ld ,  and  Selfr idge .  

The pr im a ry e lements of  the p roj ect a re :  

1 )  Student focus, wh ich  w i l l  i n c lude act iv it ies to support student learn i ng and  deve lopment of  career goa l s  

2) Teacher focus, wh ich  w i l l  i nc l ude  p rofess iona l  deve lopment, teacher coach ing  as  we l l  a s  curr icu l u m  
deve lopment 

3) Pa rent and  com m u n ity focus, which i nc l udes co l l a borat ion with pa rent advi sory groups, and  cu ltura l  
act iv it ies t o  deve lop  a stronger  connect ion  between t h e  schools  a n d  com m u n ity 

4) System focus, wh ich  w i l l  i n c lude data co l l ect ion  a n d  track ing activit ies as we l l  as i n struct iona l  materia l s  
and  act iv it ies provided by the M R EC 

• Profess iona l  deve lopment act iv it ies w i l l  spec ifica l ly address four  a reas :  

• Eng l i sh  l anguage profic iency with a n  emphas i s  on  academic  writ i ng  and  voca bu la ry i n structio n .  

• I n struct iona l  strateg ies that a re cu ltura l l y  re l evant, mea n i ngful and  a ppropr iate for Native 

Amer ican Els .  

• Data -based dec i s ion -mak ing  for educators (staff w i l l  be tra i ned on  the use of data and  o n  l i n e  
portfo l i os ) .  

• Native l anguage and  cu lture ( i ntegrat ion of the l anguages a n d  cu ltu res of the students en ro l led 

Contact : 

i n  the ta rget schools  wi l l  be provi ded) .  

Dr .  Joan Aus • D i rector/ I n struct iona l  Coach Pr ima ry/Project C i rc le • joa n .aus@ m recnd .org 

Dr .  Kathy Froe l i ch • Cu ltu ra l  Coord i nator Pr ima ry/Project C i rc le • kathy .froe l i c h @ m recnd . o rg 

wna M a rion • E L L  I n struct iona l  Coach Pr imary C i rc le • shawna . m a rion @ m recnd .o rg 

a nessa Peach • Data/Ad m i n i strative Ass i sta nt & Math I n struct iona l  Coach Pr imary/Project C i rc le • 

vanessa . peach @ m recnd .org 

15 



°' \ l (\\ 

puJcUW/WOJ'Jall!Ml'MMM 

puJaJW/WOJ'>jOOqaJe:J.'MMM 

6Jo·puJaJW'MMM 



Testimony on SB 22 1 0  

Presented to the Senate Ed ucation Com mittee 

By Broe Lietz, Business Manager, Fargo Public Schools 

Chairman Flak.oi l  and members of the Senate Education Committee, my name is Broe 

Lietz. I am the Business Manager for the Fargo Public School district and my testimony is in 

support of SB 22 1 0. 

Fargo Public Schools recognizes the value that Regional Education Associations provide 

to the State of North Dakota. Specifically,  we are a member of the Southeast Education 

Cooperative, known to us a SEEC. Additional ly, Fargo Public Schools has served as the fiscal 

agent for S EEC for many years and that relationship has done very wel l .  

S B  22 1 0  intends to further define the Regional Education Associations. More 

spec i fical ly,  the b i l l  provides for a legal status of the REA ' s  and spel ls  out detai led powers and 

services and provides for broader flexibil ity in the overal l operation of the REA' s. 

We are very supportive of the direction SB 22 1 0  provides for al l  Regional Education 

Associations and encourage a DO PASS recommendation out of committee. 
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M a rch 9,  2015 

H ouse Education Co m m ittee 

RE : SB 2210 
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M r. C h a i rm a n  a n d  m e m bers of the Co m m ittee, for the record I ' m  Senato r Gary Lee,  

District 22 i n  Cass Cou nty . I ' m  here as a sponsor of Senate Bi l l  2210. 

I n  2005 as a m e m be r  of the Sen ate Education Co m m ittee,  I s u p ported the 

i n vestment i n  Reg i o n a l  E d u cation Associations ( REA) to esta b l i s h  a syste matic 

service de l ivery model  of education services to su pport loca l school d i stricts 

t h ro u g hout N o rth Da kota . Over the last 10 years we've seen these services q u ickly 

expa nd to i n c l u d e  state-wide co l l a boration for professio n a l  deve l o p m ent, after

school pro g ra m s ,  o n - l i ne d u a l  credit c lasses, a n d  hea lthy schools pro g ra m s  to n a m e  

j u st a few .  

With g rowth comes c h a l lenge,  Senate B i l l  2210 a d d resses o n e  o f  th ese c h a l lenges.  

I n  2005 a n d  cu rrent ly,  REAs use a school d i strict a s  their  fisca l a g e nt, wh ich 

i n c l udes the u se of both the schools tax exempt n u m be r  a n d  ba n k  accou nts. Early 

on this  worked we l l ,  but now so m e  REAs have u p  to 20 d i ffe re nt g ra nt fu nds,  b i l l  fo r 

services, such a s  their  after-school progra ms a n d  have between 10-50 fu l l  a nd/or 

p a rt-ti m e  e m p l oyees . 

I bel ieve it's t i m e  t h ro u g h  Sen ate Bi l l  2210 to a l low these REAs, a s  needed to 

esta b l i s h  their  own e ntity wh ich wou ld i n c l u d e  their own ta x I D  n u m ber.  

I a s k  fo r yo u r  s u p port for Sen ate Bi l l  2210 . 

Sen ator G a ry A .  Lee 

District 22 
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Executive Summary: History of 

JPAs, REAsi and Succeed 2020 

T hrough REA prog ramming North Dakota students 

are better prepared for col lege and careers i n ou r 

workforce. 

Regional education associations (REA) unite school d istricts to 
improve their educational p rograms and services through cooperation 

and pooling of resources, working in collaboration with Job Service, 

Commerce, local businesses, state and local agencies, among other 

organizations. Currently the Hess Corporation and the state of North 

Dakota act as supporting partners. As of March 201 3, there are eight 

REAs serving 96 percent of all publ ic schools d istricts and 99.5 

percent of al l  students in  the state. 

REAs support in itiatives, p rograms, and activities that serve students 
and education professionals with fiscal support from local funding, 
memberships of school districts with in  the designated regions, state 
funding,  and, at times, grants. Oversight of each REA is a governing 

board comprised of member district representation ,  as well as an 

annual report of student and professional activities and/or services to 

the superintendent of publ ic instruction .  

State funding to REAs increased over the years to reflect not only an 

increasing number of students in the state, but  also the g rowing role, 
infl uence, and expectations that school d istricts have of REAs. The 

201 1 Legislative Assembly streaml ined a long list of administrative 
functions and student services that REAs were required to share with 

other REAs to specifically focus on ( 1 )  professional development, (2) 
technology and technology support, (3) school improvement, (4) 

student achievement data collection and analysis, and (5) curriculum 
enrichment. 

ds ccee 2 20.o g 

SUCCEE 
2020 .... 

R EA S  H A V E  G R O W N  O V E R 

T I M E :  

REAs have received state funding 

through severa l leg islative 

sessions. Major leg1stative actions 

Include :  

Funding of JPAs was initiated b y  the 2003-05 

North Dakota legislature. 

The 2005-07 North Dakota legislature 

reconfigured JPAs to REAs. The REAs 

received $759,886 in state funding during 

2005 and 2006. 

In 2009 HB 1400 provided to each of eight 

REAs $25,000 and $2.6 million distributed 

through the education formula. 

The 201 1 legislative session provided partial 

funding in each REA for a 12 month 

coordinator (currently called director) position. 

History of Legislative Fu di g for 

Regional Education Associations 

2003-05 Appropriation. . ... . . . $250,000 total 

2005-07 Appropriation . . . . . . . . $2 million total 

2005-07 Appropriation . . . . . . . $2 million total 

2007-09 Appropriation . . . . . . . . $3 million total 

2009-1 1 Appropriation . . . . . . $2.8 million total 

201 1 - 1 3  Appropriation . . . . . . $3.8 million total 

2 0 1 3 - 1 5  Appropriation . . . . . . $4.3 million total 



Testi mony for Publ ic Hearing 

Lucas G. Schaefer 
500 U niversity Ave W 
M inot N D  58707 

S . B . No. 2210 (Committee) - An Act Relating to Regional Education Associations 

Good Morn ing M r. Chairman and Education Committee Members. My name is Luke 

Schaefer and I am the Director of Mid-Dakota Education Cooperative, one of the eig ht 

Regional Education Associations or REA's in North Dakota. Senate Bil l  2210 will define an 

REA's legal status as a body corporate. I am testifying in support of th is bil l ,  and th is 

testimony represents the shared support of the other REA directors, as wel l .  

REA's were orig inal ly formed as Joint Powers Agreements and have been operating 

with funding from the legislature since 2003, but reconfigured as Regional Education 

Associations in 2005. Agencies l ike the REA's in N D  have existed since 1967 in the United 

States. The state of Wisconsin made a similar d istinction with their education associations 7 

years after their inception (1983). This is a natural progression to consider. 

Many REA's currently utilize local school districts as fiscal agents, operating under its 

pol icies and human resources procedu res, as well as the fiscal agent's Employee I D  Number. 

There are three points I would l ike to highl ight regarding th is. First, the defin ition provided in 

th is bil l would provide R EA's the abil ity to better serve schools through shared services such 

as business managers, or d ifficult to fill positions, as well as consultants. Second, this legal 

status would shift the burden and l iabil ity the fiscal agent cu rrently assumes to the Governing 

Board of the REA. Th ird ,  this d istinction between the fiscal agent and the REA would provide 

opportun ities for additional fund ing and sustainabil ity for both entities as the current shared 

Employee ID Number l imits funding opportunities such as grants and donations from loca l ,  

state, and national sources. 

I 



For R EA's that have grown i n  budget and staff size, local school boards and R EA 

boards have req uested a streamlined process for accounting and human resources. The REA 

Directors have recognized that a clear definition would provide the eight R EA's to work more 

col laboratively with each other through the same shared services model mentioned above. 

The Governor's office and others, incl uding a steering committee of private and publ ic 

sector representatives saw the potential i n  R EA's with the development of Succeed 2020, a 

private grant from the Hess Corporation.  Regional Education Associations are beginning the 

process of becoming Accredited Bodies through the same Accrediting Body our schools use, 

AdvancEd. The depth and breadth of support that REA's are providing schools has expanded 

greatly. The R EA's are seeking a p roactive approach to better define the entities known as 

Regional Education Associations. I believe th is bill provides a clear definition .  This definition 

wou ld assist the R EA's as they work to remove the geographic location of a student as a 

factor i n  the equ ity of education. As Regional Education Associations, we want to carry out 

the mission to S upport and Strengthen Education i n  North Dakota. This bi l l  would allow 

N D R EA to move forward more efficiently and effectively to strengthen that m ission. 

Thank you for your val uable time and consideration . 

Sincerely, 

Luke Schaefer 



Testimony on SB 2210 

Presented to the House Education Committee 

By Broe Lietz, Business Manager, Fargo Public Schools 

Chairman Nathe and members of the House Education Committee, my name is Broe 

Lietz. I am the Business Manager for the Fargo Public School district and my testimony is in 

support of SB 22 1 0. 

Fargo Public Schools recognizes the value that Regional Education Associations provide 

to the State of North Dakota. Specifically, we are a member of the Southeast Education 

Cooperative, known to us a SEEC. Additionally, Fargo Public Schools has served as the fiscal 

agent for SEEC for many years and that relationship has done very well. 
' 

SB 22 1 0  intends to further define the Regional Education Associations. More 

specifically, the bill provides for a legal status of the REA's and spells out detailed powers and 

services and provides for broader flexibility in the overall operation of the REA's. 

We are very supportive of the direction SB 22 1 0  provides for all Regional Education 

Associations and encourage a DO PASS recommendation out of committee. 


